
Meeting 
of the 

Iron Range Resources Board 
 
 

Monday, December 12, 2005 
3:00 p.m. 

Iron Range Resources Administration Building 
Eveleth, Minnesota



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 2 

MEETING OF THE IRON RANGE RESOURCES BOARD 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

3:00 p.m. 
Iron Range Resources Administration Building 

Eveleth, Minnesota 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Agenda ............................................................................................................................................ 3 

Approval of the October 20, 2005, Minutes ................................................................................... 4 

Board Account .............................................................................................................................. 11 

Program Grants – Commissioner Projects ................................................................................ 12 

Northern Tier High Tech Corridor ............................................................................................ 14 

Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund .................................................................. 15 

Entronix Inc. ............................................................................................................................. 15 

 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 3 

MEETING OF THE IRON RANGE RESOURCES BOARD 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

3:00 p.m. 
Iron Range Resources Administration Building 

Eveleth, Minnesota 
 

Agenda 
 
1) Roll Call 
 
2) Approval of the October 20, 2005, Minutes 
 
3) Commissioner’s Comments 
 
4) Board Account  

Action required:  Project approval requires 7 votes 
a) Program Grants 

i) City of Biwabik 
ii) Greenway Area Business Association 
iii) Ironworld Development Corporation 
iv) North Shore Business Enterprise Center 

b) Northern Tier High Technology Corridor  
 
5) Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund 

Action required:  Project approval requires 8 votes 
a) Entronix, Inc. 

 
6) Adjournment 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 4 

Approval of the October 20, 2005, Minutes 
 

Meeting of the 
Iron Range Resources Board 

 
Thursday, October 20, 2005 

5:00 p.m. 
Iron Range Resources Administration Building 

Eveleth, Minnesota 
 

I. Roll Call 
 
Senator David Tomassoni, Chair, called the meeting to order at approximately 5:07 p.m.  
Present:  Representative David Dill; Representative Maxine Penas; Representative Tom 
Rukavina; Representative Tony Sertich; Representative Loren Solberg; Senator Tom Bakk; 
Senator Tom Saxhaug; Citizen Joe Begich; Citizen Bill Henning and Citizen Matt Matasich.  
Absent: Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon.  Also present were:  Sandy 
Layman, Commissioner; Brian Hiti, Deputy Commissioner; Doug Gregor, Assistant Attorney 
General; Matt Sjoberg, Interim Development Strategies Director; Jean Dolensek, Administrative 
Services Director; Marianne Bouska, Director – Ironworld Discovery Center; Jack LaVoy, 
Marketing, Communications and External Affairs Director; Richard Anderson, Loan Officer 
Senior; Dave Hart, Loan Officer Senior; Sheryl Kochevar, Executive Assistant; Laureen Hall, 
Executive Assistant; David Torrel, Citizen, city of Gilbert; Terry Leoni, General Manager, 
Virginia Public Utilities; Peter McDermott, President, Itasca Development Corporation; Kirk 
Bustrom, Director, Itasca Technology Exchange; Bruce Strom, Executive Director, Mesabi 
Academy; John Staver, Owner, Staver Foundry; Rene Capra, President, Staver Foundry; Tom 
Keppel, Plant Manager, Staver Foundry; Barry Collins, Owner, Davich Properties, Inc.; Chris 
Boelter, Regional Director, CharterWest Mortgage, LLC; Brad Gallop, Regional Manager, 
CharterWest Mortgage, LLC; Derek Vekich, President and Chief Executive Officer, KMDA, 
Inc.; Don Lindstrom, Owner, Black Iron Rubber Company; Virginia Forti, Owner, Sunrise 
Bakery & Gourmet Foods; and Larry Lehtinen, President, Mesabi Nugget, LLC. 
 
II. Approval of the August 18, 2005, Minutes 
 
Representative Rukavina moved approval of the August 18, 2005, minutes.  Motion carried. 
 
III. Public Comments 
 
David Torrel requested an update on the activity of the agency’s Assistant to the Commissioner 
position that is officed in St. Paul and its relationship to the agency’s mission and programs. 
 
IV. Commissioner’s Comments 
 
Commissioner Layman updated the Board on the Legislative Audit Report released on October 
5, 2005.  Senator Tomassoni requested that the Iron Range Resources Revenue Sources & 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 5 

Budget Liaison group, chaired by Representative Sertich, review the audit findings with 
Commissioner and staff to develop a course of action in response to the report.   
 
Commissioner Layman also updated the Board on activity related to the Douglas J. Johnson 
Economic Protection Trust Fund and its distribution of investments. 
 
In addition, she reported on the agency’s Early Separation Incentive Program.  Nine out of ten 
eligible employees have formally notified the agency of their intent to accept the early separation 
incentive prior to July 1, 2006. 
 
V. Laurentian Energy Authority Update 
 
Terry Leoni, General Manager, Virginia Public Utilities, updated the Board on the status of the 
Laurentian Energy Authority biomass project, noting that the sale of $60 million in bonds for the 
project had closed earlier in the day.   
 
Matt Sjoberg reminded the Board of the agency’s funding commitments to the project as per 
Resolution No. FY05-001:  $1 million in loans approved by the Board in September of 2004; $3 
million in loans approved as a part of the agency’s FY06 Budget approved by the Board in 
August of 2005, which subsequently was approved by the Governor in September of 2005 and 
advanced by the agency; and $4 million in loans that are anticipated to be made available by the 
agency as part of its FY07 Budget.   
 
VI. Bonding for School Health, Safety & Maintenance Improvements 
 
The Commissioner updated the Board on the recent meeting with Ron Dicklich, Executive 
Director, Range Association of Municipalities and Schools, and two area school superintendents 
regarding bonding for school health, safety and maintenance improvements as provided by 
Section 39, Senate File 69, 2005 1st Special Session.  The legislation authorizes the Iron Range 
Resources Commissioner to issue revenue bonds in the amount of $15 million.  There appears to 
be consensus among the Taconite Assistance Area school districts that each of the fifteen 
districts would initially be eligible to receive up to a $600,000 grant (a total of $9 million).  Area 
superintendents will provide a recommendation to the Commissioner in December regarding 
how the remaining $6 million of bonding monies should be made available. 
 
VII. Board Account 

Action Required:  Project approval requires 7 votes 
 

a. Program Grants 
i. City of Biwabik 

ii. Greenway Area Business Association 
iii. Ironworld Development Corporation 
iv. Minnesota Technology, Inc. 
v. North Shore Business Enterprise Center 

 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 6 

Senator Bakk suggested that the Economic Development Liaison group, chaired by 
Representative Solberg, meet with Wayne Pletcher, Minnesota Technology, Inc. (MTI), to obtain 
additional information regarding the MTI project, including the total project cost and the 
breakdown of financial assistance by other contributors. 
 
Motion by Representative Sertich to approve projects i, ii, iii and v modified by friendly 
amendment by Representative Rukavina to add $2 million dollars to the agency’s FY06 budget 
for “public works” projects.”  Representative Rukavina proposed that this additional allocation 
come from two sources:  $1 million from $2 million originally proposed for the Giants Ridge 
Repair & Investment Fund; and $1 million from the Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection 
Trust Fund.   
 
Chairman Tomassoni ruled that the motion passed notwithstanding the Commissioner’s request 
for clarification as to whether or not the motion had received the seven or eight “yes” votes 
required by law to approve spending from these accounts.   
 
Voting in Favor of the Project:   
 
Voting Against the Project:   
 
Abstain:   
 
Absent:  Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon. 
 
VIII. Taconite Area Environmental Protection Fund 

Action Required:  Project approval requires 7 votes 
 

a. City of Buhl – Occupational Development Center, Inc. (ODC) 
 
Motion by Representative Rukavina to approve the City of Buhl – Occupational Development 
Center, Inc. project as presented.  Seconded by Senator Bakk.  Motion carried.   
 
Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Maxine Penas, 
Representative Tom Rukavina, Representative Tony Sertich, Representative Loren Solberg, 
Senator Tom Bakk, Senator Tom Saxhaug, Senator David Tomassoni, Citizen Joe Begich, 
Citizen Bill Henning and Citizen Matt Matasich. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  None. 
 
Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon. 
 

b. Itasca Development Corporation – Speculative Building Project 
 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 7 

Motion by Representative Solberg to approve the Itasca Development Corporation – Speculative 
Building project as presented.  Seconded by Senator Saxhaug.  Motion carried.   
 
Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Maxine Penas, 
Representative Tom Rukavina, Representative Tony Sertich, Representative Loren Solberg, 
Senator Tom Bakk, Senator Tom Saxhaug, Senator David Tomassoni, Citizen Joe Begich, 
Citizen Bill Henning and Citizen Matt Matasich. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  None. 
 
Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon. 
 

c. Northwest Airlines Bankruptcy Counsel Appropriation 
 
Motion by Representative Sertich to approve the Northwest Airlines Bankruptcy Counsel 
Appropriation as presented.  Seconded by Representative Solberg.  Motion carried.   
 
Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Tom Rukavina, 
Representative Tony Sertich, Representative Loren Solberg, Senator Tom Bakk, Senator Tom 
Saxhaug, Senator David Tomassoni, Citizen Joe Begich, Citizen Bill Henning and Citizen Matt 
Matasich. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  Representative Maxine Penas. 
 
Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon. 
 
IX. Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund 

Action Required:  Project approval requires 8 votes 
 

a. Buhl Economic Development Authority (KidsPeace Corporation) – Amendment 
 
Motion by Representative Rukavina to approve the Buhl Economic Development Authority 
(KidsPeace Corporation) Amendment as presented.  Seconded by Representative Dill.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Maxine Penas, 
Representative Tom Rukavina, Representative Tony Sertich, Representative Loren Solberg, 
Senator Tom Bakk, Senator Tom Saxhaug, Senator David Tomassoni, Citizen Joe Begich, 
Citizen Bill Henning and Citizen Matt Matasich. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  None. 
 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 8 

Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon. 
 

b. Staver Foundry 
 
Motion by Representative Rukavina to approve the Staver Foundry project as presented.  
Modified by friendly amendment by Citizen Begich to allow for subsequent consideration of 
forgiveness for portions of the loan based upon the project achieving and sustaining certain 
employment thresholds.  Seconded by Citizen Matasich.  Motion carried.   
 
Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Maxine Penas, 
Representative Tom Rukavina, Representative Tony Sertich, Representative Loren Solberg, 
Senator Tom Bakk, Senator Tom Saxhaug, Senator David Tomassoni, Citizen Joe Begich, 
Citizen Bill Henning and Citizen Matt Matasich. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  None. 
 
Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon. 
 

c. Davich Properties, Inc. 
 
Motion by Representative Sertich to approve the Davich Properties, Inc. project as presented.  
Seconded by Representative Rukavina.  Motion carried.   
 
Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Maxine Penas, 
Representative Tom Rukavina, Representative Tony Sertich, Representative Loren Solberg, 
Senator Tom Bakk, Senator Tom Saxhaug, Senator David Tomassoni, Citizen Joe Begich, 
Citizen Bill Henning and Citizen Matt Matasich. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  None. 
 
Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon. 
 

d. CharterWest Mortgage, LLC 
 
Motion by Senator Saxhaug to approve the CharterWest Mortgage, LLC project as presented.  
Seconded by Representative Solberg.  Motion carried.   
 
Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Maxine Penas, 
Representative Tom Rukavina, Representative Tony Sertich, Representative Loren Solberg, 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 9 

Senator Tom Bakk, Senator Tom Saxhaug, Senator David Tomassoni, Citizen Joe Begich, 
Citizen Bill Henning and Citizen Matt Matasich. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  None. 
 
Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon. 
 

e. KMDA, Inc. 
 
Motion by Representative Solberg to approve the KMDA, Inc. project as presented.  Seconded 
by Representative Rukavina.  Motion carried.   
 
Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Maxine Penas, 
Representative Tom Rukavina, Representative Tony Sertich, Representative Loren Solberg, 
Senator Tom Bakk, Senator Tom Saxhaug, Senator David Tomassoni, Citizen Joe Begich, 
Citizen Bill Henning and Citizen Matt Matasich. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  None. 
 
Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon. 
 

f. Black Iron Rubber Company 
 
Motion by Representative Dill to approve the Black Iron Rubber Company project as presented.  
Seconded by Senator Bakk.  Motion carried.   
 
Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Maxine Penas, 
Representative Tom Rukavina, Representative Tony Sertich, Representative Loren Solberg, 
Senator Tom Bakk, Senator Tom Saxhaug, Senator David Tomassoni, Citizen Joe Begich, 
Citizen Bill Henning and Citizen Matt Matasich. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  None. 
 
Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon. 
 

g. Sunrise Bakery & Gourmet Foods 
 
Motion by Representative Sertich to approve the Sunrise Bakery & Gourmet Foods project as 
presented.  Seconded by Citizen Henning.  Motion carried.   
 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 10 

Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Maxine Penas, 
Representative Tom Rukavina, Representative Tony Sertich, Representative Loren Solberg, 
Senator Tom Bakk, Senator Tom Saxhaug, Senator David Tomassoni, Citizen Joe Begich, 
Citizen Bill Henning and Citizen Matt Matasich. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  None. 
 
Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon. 
 

h. Mesabi Nugget, LLC – Debenture Conversion and Amendment of Term Sheet 
 
Motion by Senator Bakk to approve the Mesabi Nugget, LLC – Debenture Conversion as 
presented.  Seconded by Citizen Begich.  Motion carried.   
 
Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Maxine Penas, 
Representative Tom Rukavina, Representative Tony Sertich, Representative Loren Solberg, 
Senator Tom Bakk, Senator Tom Saxhaug, Senator David Tomassoni, Citizen Joe Begich, 
Citizen Bill Henning and Citizen Matt Matasich. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  None. 
 
Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon. 
 
Motion by Senator Bakk to approve the Mesabi Nugget, LLC – Amendment of Term Sheet as 
presented.  Seconded by Representative Rukavina.  Motion carried.   
 
Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Maxine Penas, 
Representative Tom Rukavina, Representative Tony Sertich, Representative Loren Solberg, 
Senator Tom Bakk, Senator Tom Saxhaug, Senator David Tomassoni, Citizen Joe Begich, 
Citizen Bill Henning and Citizen Matt Matasich. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  None. 
 
Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Becky Lourey and Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon. 
 
XI. Adjournment 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m. 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 11 

 

Board Account 
 

Action required:  Project approval requires 7 Votes  
 

a)  Program Grants – Commissioner Projects 
 

i) City of Biwabik 
 

ii) Greenway Area Business Association 
 

iii) Ironworld Development Corporation 
 

iv) North Shore Business Enterprise Center 
 

b) Northern Tier High Technology Corridor 
 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 12 

Program Grants – Commissioner Projects 
 
 

 
 
 

Iron Range Resources 
P.O. Box 441 

4261 Highway 53 South 
Eveleth, Minnesota 55734-0441 
(218) 744-7400 • 800-765-5043 

Fax: (218)744-7403 
 

 
To: Iron Range Resources Board Members 
 
From: Sandy Layman 
 Commissioner 
 
Date: December 7, 2005 
 
Re: FY 2006 Program Grants Approval:  Four Grants Totaling $211,000 
 
 
I recommend approval of the following FY 2006 Program Grants.  With the exception of $96,000 
previously approved in FY05, the funding source for these grants is the $500,000 Commissioner Projects 
allocation that was approved on August 18, 2005, as a part of the FY 2006 agency budget.   
 
City of Biwabik $5,000 
Funding will be used to pay for planning services for the city of Biwabik, including rezoning of 
recently annexed property, codifying of ordinances, updating GIS maps of the city, its 
infrastructure and its zoning, as well as general planning assistance.  Staff from the Arrowhead 
Regional Development Commission (ARDC) will provide these services.  The $5,000 Iron 
Range Resources grant will be matched by $5,000 in ARDC funding.    
 
Greenway Area Business Association $10,000 
Funding will be used to hire technical support to develop a master plan for the corridor of 
property in Bovey and Coleraine adjacent to old Highway 169 and the new four lane highway 
realignment which will begin construction in 2006.  The total project cost is $20,000. 
 
Ironworld Development Corporation $146,0001 
$50,000 from the Commissioner Projects account, along with $96,000 from the $300,000 FY05 
supplemental appropriation for Ironworld, will be used to fund transition expenses for the 
Ironworld Development Corporation.  IDC was formed in March 2005 for the following 
purposes: to collect, preserve, interpret and promote the history and cultural heritage of 
northeastern Minnesota; and to manage, promote, sustain, and develop the assets of Ironworld 
Discovery Center for the long-term benefit of area residents and visitors. Prior to entering into an 
                                                 
1 Includes $96,000 in FY05 funding previously approved for Ironworld 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 13 

agreement with Iron Range Resources to take over the management of Ironworld Discovery 
Center, IDC will begin incurring operational start-up costs, including administrative and 
transition expenses. 
 
Northshore Business Enterprise Center $50,000 
Funding will be used for the construction of a new access road and raw material staging area as 
well as the installation of a new overhead door at NSBEC.  These improvements are being done 
to benefit NaturNorth Technologies, LLC, a new tenant who will be leasing 3,100 square feet of 
space at NSBEC to house its pilot plant project. 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 14 

Northern Tier High Tech Corridor 
 
 
 

Iron Range Resources 
P.O. Box 441 

4261 Highway 53 South 
Eveleth, Minnesota 55734-0441 
(218) 744-7400 • 800-765-5043 

Fax: (218)744-7403 
 

 
To: Iron Range Resources Board 
 
From: Sandy Layman 
 Commissioner 
 
Date: October 11, 2012 
 
Re: GRANT TO NORTHERN TIER HIGH TECHNOLOGY CORRIDOR 
 
 
NORTHERN TIER HIGH TECHNOLOGY CORRIDOR  
$38,880 two-year phased grant ($19,400 FY 06 and $19,400 FY 07)  
 
This request is for the continuation of funding of the Northern Tier High Technology Corridor (NTHT). 
The $38,880 grant would be phased over two years with $19,440 encumbered both in FY 06 and FY 07. 
The project will be operational from January 1, 2006 – December 31, 2007. 
 
This economic development portal has seen substantial growth over the past year with over 3 million hits 
registered on the site and member users now totaling 2,000.  This represents over 50% increase in usage 
and membership over the past 18 months of our present contract. 
 
A matching two-year phased grant of $38,800 has been approved by the Blandin Foundation and a 
$28,000 allocation from Bemidji State University completes the funding package for this program. 
 
Through encouragement of do I.T!, the program is now creating the Northern Tier High Tech Association 
(NTHTA) which will provide an excellent networking mechanism for individuals involved in the 
development of the high tech industry in the region.   
 
The NTHT has developed partnerships with the University of Minnesota Natural Resources Research 
Institute, the Minnesota Small Business Development Centers, and the Department of Employment and 
Economic Development.  NTHT was the recipient of the prestigious National Association of 
Development Organizations 2005 Innovation Award, one of 64 awards that were presented at their 
national conference this year in Seattle, Washington.    
 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 15 

Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund 
 

Action required:  Project approval requires 8 Votes  
 

Entronix Inc. 
Direct Loan Program 

 
APPLICANT: 
Entronix Inc. 
 
PRINCIPAL(S):  
R. Patrick Maxwell 
 
BRIEF PROJECT DESCRIPTION:   
Finance an increase in working capital to provide for continued growth of the company. 
 
PROJECT COST:   
   $3,000,000 
 
PROJECT BREAKDOWN:   
Owner’s equity injection $2,500,000 
Iron Range Resources Direct Loan 500,000  
 
COLLATERAL:   
Second position on all chattel.   
 
JOBS:   
Retain 250 full-time and 85 part-time employees at the Eveleth facility. 
 
CONTINGENCIES:   
Entronix and VEEDA must agree to a seven-year lease with terms acceptable to Iron 
Range Resources. 
 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS:   
Approved 12/07/05 
 
FUNDING AUTHORIZATION:   
Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund:  This project is authorized under 
the provisions of the Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund Act 
(Minnesota Statutes sections 298.291-298.298) pertaining to expenditures of Douglas J. 
Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund monies for economic development projects in 
that these statutes authorize small business development loans to private enterprises for 
the purposes of job creation and economic development within the Taconite Assistance 
Area defined in Minnesota Statutes Section 273.1341.   



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Monday, December 12, 2005 

Page 16 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
Entronix International was recently purchased by Granite Equity Partners and Pat Maxwell.  The 
new company, Entronix, Inc., will continue to serve the electronics industry with high-quality, 
reliable and timely repairs of their products.  In the past, Entronix has periodically had to send 
employees home early or reduce their hours due to lack of product or parts.  One reason for this 
is transportation and availability of inventory.  Entronix is requesting financing to allow them to 
purchase and warehouse a larger inventory on-site to alleviate this problem. 
 
MANAGEMENT TEAM: 
R. Patrick Maxwell, CEO, has many years of business experience as chief executive officer, 
chief financial officer and general counsel for various Minnesota companies.  He is a graduate of 
St. John’s University in Collegeville and the Northwestern University School of Law.  President 
Michael Johnson has been with Entronix for 20 years and will remain with the new company.  
Two members of Granite Equity are now on the Board of Directors of Entronix, Inc. 
 
MARKET OPPORTUNITY: 
Competition for market share in this industry is from Mexico and from over-seas countries.  
Entronix’s workforce produces much higher quality than the competition in Mexico and can 
provide much faster delivery than the competition over-seas. 
 
COLLATERAL REVIEW: 
Collateral includes a second position on all company assets except real estate.  
 
PAST IRON RANGE RESOURCES HISTORY: 
This is a new company with no history with Iron Range Resources; although the company has 
assumed the debts payable to this agency related to the previous company, Entronix 
International.  All debts are current.  


	Iron Range Resources Administration Building
	Agenda
	Approval of the October 20, 2005, Minutes
	Board Account
	Program Grants – Commissioner Projects
	Northern Tier High Tech Corridor

	Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund
	Entronix Inc.

